Fisher's Corners

In 1977 our branch placed a Women's Institute sign at Fisher's Corners (#5 sideroad and the 9th concession, West Gwillimbury Township). It had been repainted since then but was beginning to show signs of age. As our Centennial project, a new sign was made, and with a new post, was placed at the same location. The members gathered prior to their September 1997 meeting at the sign and photos were taken to mark the occasion. The branch was organized in 1921.



Simcoe South District members not already listed

CHURCHILL - Helen Bell, Ethel Campbell, Dorothy Constable, Grace Constable, Jean Constable, Helen Davis, Sandra Kell, Grace Kent, Ruth Lucas, June Petch, May Reive, Jean Saunter, Doris Shakell, Eveleen Stewart, Sheila Sturgeon